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DATE: October 8, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Spec Supervisor, Division of ( [£ L
Engineering
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ej?_g\_/

RE:

Docket No. 130248-SU — In re: Notice of abandonment of wastewater system in
Collier Countg bg Goodland Isles. Inc.

Docket No. 130248-SU was opened on October 7, 2013, with the filing of a notice of
abandonment by Goodland Isles, Inc., a wastewater utility in Collier County (Document No
05948-130.

Collier County is exempt from Commission jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367.171,
Florida Statutes, as acknowledged by the Commission in Order No. PSC-96-0582-FOF-WS,
issued May 3, 1996, in Docket No. 960272-WS, In re: Resolution 96-104 by Board of Collier

County Commissioners rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over private
water and wastewater companies in Collier County.

Since the Comm13310n does not regulate Goodland Isles, Inc., the filing is informational
in nature and no Con tion is expected regardmg this ﬁlmg Staff therefore requests
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